DOG KENNEL LICENSES
MAY 1, 2023- MAY 1, 2024

Name Address
A Dog's Life 36 Spring Street
All Paw's Inn 185 Bayview Avenue

Allison's Pampered Pets

7 Michael Drive

Club Canine

64 Ballou Bivd

Courteous Canine

1 Vasta Lane

Crate Escape Doggie Daycamp

15 Gooding Avenue, Unit 17 & 18

East Bay Kennels

47 Broad Common Road

Kali's Cottage Pet Boarding

10 Hampden Road

Leader of the Pack

629 Metacom Avenue
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10 Court Street
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Tel. 401-253-7000
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Melissa Cordeiro
COUNCIL CLERK

DATE: April 4, 2023

RE: Dog Kennel License Renewals 2023-2024

May we please have your recommendation or the recommendation
of the department head you deem appropriate in order for
the Council to review the request at the regular Town
Council Meeting to be held on April 19, 2023.

All items for this docket must be received in the Clerk’s
office before 12:00 noon on Wednesday, April 12, 2023. All
and any items received after the deadline will be held
until the next council agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt reply.
Attachment



